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Barbara Fleming - Re: Need Input on Part 63

From: Mark Delligatti

To: Frank Cardile 7 FsmEg
. Date: 06/11/2007 7:12:57 AM

Subject: Re: Need Input on Part 63

Frank,

I am concerned about this request. What are your thoughts. | would think we would want to
clear these discussions with both Tim and OGC. '

' Mark

| s €
>>> Merri Horn 06/08/2007 8:16 AM >>>
Frank,

Patti needs some background information on Part 63 final rule for a meeting she is having
with EPA. Please provide a few written notes on the rule. The talking points should give
- background on what the NRC is doing in this particular area and what interfaces we either
have with EPA or need to establish. The talklng points should also describe any timing
“information we have.
Please provide the information to Mark by June 13.

Merri

file://C:\temp\GW}00002. HTM ~ - | | ©09/27/2007



